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                                                                              File:  

 

NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
Board Agenda Memo 

 
 
MEETING DATE:  August 23, 2022 
 
TO:  Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM:  Trisha Tillotson, CDA Director and Acting Director of Public Works 
 
SUBJECT:  Hirschdale Road Onsite Tour 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: NA 
 
FUNDING: NA 
 
BACKGROUND: The Hirschdale Road Onsite Tour will be on Hirschdale Road at its south 
crossing of the Truckee River, just east of Juniper Way and Floriston Avenue and west of Hinton 
Road.  At the site, staff will describe the Hirschdale Road bridge projects and the Recreation & 
Resiliency Master Plan process.  
 
Item Initiated and Approved by: Trisha Tillotson, CDA Director and Acting Director of 

Public Works  
 
 
 
Submittal Date:   August 4, 2022 
Revision Date: August 8, 2022 

Trisha Tillotson  
Community Development Agency Director 

 
 

 

 
    

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Trisha Tillotson 
Acting Director of Public Works 
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